
CHILDCARE RFP – QUESTIONS FROM POTENTIAL BIDDERS 

1. Why is the RFP going out for bid? 

The School Board of Directors and Administration are exploring outsourcing CSD’s 
before/after-care program primarily for programmatic and staff retention and secondarily for 
cost savings. 

2. How many students attend the current program? 

Approximately 454 students ranging from K-6 

 
3. What is the amount the Board is receiving in fees from the current provider? 

The program is currently being administered and run with CSD staff.  Please visit the following 
link to see information regarding the current program along with the fee schedule.  

 https://www.cheltenham.org/site/Default.aspx?PageID=2370 

 
4. How important is tuition pricing to the District?  Are you looking for the lowest priced 

tuition? 

Tuition pricing is important.  We serve a diverse group of families with varying socio-economic 
needs.  Under our current structure, we implement procedures to take that into consideration 
when calculating payments. We are looking for equitable and affordable pricing and 
comparable to rates that are currently being charged. 
 

5. How important is revenue share to the District? 
 
It is not the number one priority during this process; however, the District is interested in 
revenue share.   
 

6. What amount is the District accustomed to receiving in revenue share? 

The current program is being operated in-house. 

 
7. Please clarify how many students attend before school care on a daily basis. To the 

extent available, please break this information out to show how many students are 
enrolled in AM full-time, AM part-time, PM full-time, PM part-time, AM & PM full-time, and 
AM & PM part-time. 
 
The enrollments for the different option can vary from month to month based on parent or 
guardians schedules.   
 

8. Please provide examples of “out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the District in 
connection with permitting Operator to use the school facilities” as described in 
Attachment A, Section 4. 



Copying…supplies…items such as those 

 
9. Regarding question A-2, how many programs/facilities would the District like us to 

reference? Right At School operates in more than 400 schools nationwide with multiple 
sites in the greater Philadelphia area. 
 
Provide as many local references that operate K-6 programs as you can 
 

10. Does the District require five parent references for each school? If so, please note that it 
may be difficult to obtain the requisite number of references now that schools have 
been closed for several weeks. Alternatively, we would be pleased to offer parent 
survey responses, which we collect twice annually at every site. 
 
Due to the COVID-19 closures, please provide as many as possible.  We do not want you to 
entirely substitute the survey results for the references; however, you can submit those along 
with as many references you can.  
 

11. Question F-3 asks what we will do if enrollments exceed the capacity of school 
facilities. What is the capacity of the facilities the District will provide at each school? 
Has enrollment demand exceeded capacity in the past? Right At School program 
enrollments have never exceeded the space capacity afforded to us by our District 
partners. 

The current program operates from our K-4 buildings – using sections of it.  If it exceeded 
capacity, additional space would be provided for use.  They have not exceeded capacity as 
this would be controlled by enrollment into the program.   

 
12. Section 9 of the sample agreement conveys that the Provider should operate child care 

services during emergency closures, but we understand that the current program does 
not offer this service. Please confirm if the Provider is expected to operate during such 
closures. 

There may be situations in which the operator may need to operate during emergency 
closures; please be prepared to address this. 

 

ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS AND SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

Due to the questions regarding Keystone STARS ratings included in the RFP, is CSD 
considering out of state providers? 

Yes, we are considering all applicants; however, you must demonstrate your organization has 
similar ratings such as Keystone STARS 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION TO QUESTION #7 - Estimates 

AM = 220  

PM = 340 


